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The first school in North Lewisburg was a one room cabin. The building was transformed into a private 

dwelling when the school population outgrew the size of the facilities. The first brick building was built 

in 1878 with three rooms and later a fourth room was added. The schools were under the direction of 

Professor R.S. Fusion. Fusion left North Lewisburg in 1878 to become superintendent of Mechanicsburg 

Schools.  

The four room brick building became obsolete as the school population continued to 

grow. The need for a new building became apparent and in 1876 a school was built 

where the IGA in North Lewisburg sits. 

  

A bond was issued in the amount of $25,000.00 was passed on March 17, 1915, to 

build a new High School. When the building was built it had the reputation of one of 

the best schools in Ohio. 



  

The first frame school house was built near Spain's Creek east of State Route 559. 

Following that there was a school on the south side of West Elm Street about a mile 

outside of town. In the 1860's the Union School was erected on the south side of Mill 

Street. In 1876 the School was erected for a cost of $12,000.00 for the house and the 

grounds. Teachers at the schools in North Lewisburg usually earned $50 to $95 a 

week. 

  

 


